

# ANDREA TSCHECHLOG

andreatscheschlog@gmail.com  
www.andreatscheschlog.com  
215-534-7100

## ABOUT ME

My name is Andrea Tscheschlog. I am a graphic designer located in Greensboro, North Carolina.

With my experiences in design, fine arts, illustration, project management, and education, I bring a diverse set of skills to the table. As a designer, I believe that going beyond the expected and being adventurous with my design aesthetic allows me to create designs that impact audiences in meaningful ways. Using structure to keep the designs grounded, I can create exciting and impactful design solutions that capture and engages my audience.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2022–present // Primrose School of Brassfield // Teacher // *Implemented lesson plans that follow curriculum guidelines to meet the needs of a diverse group of students aged three.*

2015–2021 // Pennridge South Middle School // Classroom Teaching Assistant // *Assisted and collaborated with teachers for classroom activities, support, and remediation.*

2010–2017 // Wolters Kluwer Health // Project Manager, Copy Editor, Illustrator, and Website Review // *Project management, beta testing, and book review.*

2014–2015 // Montgomery County Intermediate Unit, Souderton High School // Teaching Assistant & Job Coach // *Transitional Life Skills and Autistic Support*

2006–2014 // Kiddie Academy // PreK Teacher // *Created and implemented lesson plans that follow curriculum guidelines to meet the needs of a diverse group of students aged four and five.*

1994–2006 // McDonald's // General Manager // *Managed and trained a team of 4 shift managers and 30-50 crew.*

## EDUCATION

Academy of Art University // MFA Graphic Design // Spring 2022

Kutztown University // BFA Studio Art, Drawing // 2000

Palisades High School // Academic Diploma // 1996

## SOFTWARE

Adobe InDesign  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe After Effects  
Adobe Acrobat  
Microsoft Office


## DESIGN SKILLS

Typography  
Page Layout  
Web Design  
App Design  
Environmental Design  
Logo Design  
Packaging Design

## ART EXPERIENCE

Portrait Artist  
Traditional Illustrator  
Screen Printer  
Glass Painter  
Sculptor  
Seamstress

 [www.linkedin.com/in/andreatscheschlog](http://www.linkedin.com/in/andreatscheschlog)

 [@andreatscheschlog](https://www.instagram.com/andreatscheschlog)

 [www.behance.net/andreatscheschlog](http://www.behance.net/andreatscheschlog)